Comhairle Cathrach
‘ Bhaile Atha Cliath
i Dublin City Council

NOTIFICATION TO ATTEND MEETING OF THE PROTOCOL COMMITTEE
TO BE HELD IN THE RICHARD O'CARROLL ROOM - CITY HALL

ON THURSDAY 31 JANUARY 2019 AT 8.00 AM

AGENDA

THURSDAY 31 JANUARY 2019

Minutes of the meeting held on 3rd January 2019 and matters arising

Lord Mayors Receptions and Engagements of the Deputy Lord Mayor

Conferences

a) Conferences Attended

o Councillors Christy Burke, Paddy Bourke, Declan Flanagan: AILG

Training, “Spatial & Economic Strategies”. Horse and Jockey Hotel,
County Tipperary, 24™ January 2019.

Councillor Training Report

Preparation for New Council

Manager's Report

Proposed date of next meeting: 28th February 2019 at 8am in the Richard
O'Carroll Room, City Hall

A.O.B.






Comhai,rle Cathrach
Bhaile Atha Cliath

i i " Dublin City Council

MINUTES OF THE PROTOCOL COMMITTEE MEETING

HELD ON THURSDAY 3 JANUARY 2019

Minutes of the Meeting held on 1st November 2018 and matters arising:
Agreed

Lord Mayors Receptions and Engagements of the Deputy Lord Mayor For
November and December:

Agreed and Recommend to Council
Conferences

Agreed and Recommend to Council
Conferences Attended:

Noted

Conference Reports Received:
Noted

Correspondence from the Department of Housing, Planning and Local
Government

Noted
Motion in the name of Lord Mayor Nial Ring:

Agreed. It was also agreed to send a copy of the historical statement to members
of the Committee for their information.

2019 Scheme of Polling Places

Noted

Revised Area Committee Structures - Post Local Elections 2019

It was noted that this item is on the Agenda for the January City Council meeting
and would be discussed then. It was further noted that agreement could be
reached on the final structure nearer to the Local Elections.

1
Page 3




10 Manager’s Report

Ms Deirdre Ni Raghallaigh reminded Members of their responsibilities under the
Lobbying legislation. Also some discussion took place of progress on the issues
raised by the implementation of GDPR.

11 A.O.B.

e DCC was congratulated for their involvement in the Winter Lights Initiative
which was positively received by citizens and tourists alike

e The question of the role of DCC in the New Year Festival was raised and
clarification sought. The Chief Executive clarified the funding and profile
arrangements.

e Itwas also mentioned that DCC does not receive credit for some popular
initiatives that it supports, E.G. Christmas Markets. Some discussion
followed and it was suggested that a Marketing Manager would be
beneficial to raise the profile of DCC in a positive way.

e A concern was also raised that Councillors were not always invited to
events which are (part) funded by DCC. It was suggested that a protocol
with criteria be drawn up and agreed.

12 Proposed Date of Next Meeting: 31st January 2019 at 8am in the Richard
O'Carroll Room, City Hall

Agreed
Councillor Dermot Lacey

Chairperson
Thursday 3 January 2019

Attendance:

Members: Members: Members:
Dermot Lacey (Chairperson)

Anne Feeney Mannix Flynn Deirdre Heney
Teresa Keegan John Lyons Ray McHugh
Damian O'Farrell Ciaran O'Moore

Officers

Oonagh Casey Deirdre Ni Raghallaigh Owen Keegan
Apologies:

Brendan Carr Aine Clancy Micheal Mac Donncha
Michael Mullooly Naoise O'Muiri

Page 4



2019

. Dei i i )
;W . rdre N_' Rag?fzf'"a'gh Ardmhéara Bhaile Atha Cliath
enior Executive Officer, Lord Mayor of Dublin

X .
Chief Executive’s Department Nial Ring
Dear Deirdre,

I would be obliged if you would bring the following receptions for the month of January
2019 to the attention of the Protocol Committee.

04.01.19 Reception for An Garda Siochana 80
05.01.19 Reception for Dominick Street Lower residents 40
09.01.19 Reception for ARC Cancer Support Centre Team 80
11.01.19 Hosting Dublin Fire Brigade 80
12.01.19 Hosting Clontarf residents group 50
14.01.19 Hosting the launch of Bluebell Community Council 80
16.01.19 Dublin Town Networking Event 80
17.01.19 Lady Mayoress Afternoon Tea 80
17.01.19 Reception for Cuban National Day 100
22.01.19 Hosting Celebration of First D&il Eireann 80
23.01.19 Hosting North Dublin Bay Housing Crisis Community Volunteers 80
25.01.19 Hosting St. Joseph's O'Connell Boys GFC 80
29.01.19 Hosting Mc Kee Officers Club. 80
30.01.19 Reception for 6th Dublin Leeson Park Scout Group 50
30.01.19 Hosting Line Dancing Group 40
31.01.19 Hosting Warwick Business School MBA Student Visit 50
31.01.19 Hosting The Federation of Irish Beekeepers Association 30
31.01.19 Reception for Volunteers at Crib/Christmas 100

Yours sincerely, . ..

Teach an Ardwhéara, Sriid Ddsain, Baile Atha Cliath 2, D02 AF30, Eire.
Mansion Fouse, Dawson Street, Dublin 2, D02 AF30, Irefand.
Page 5 T, 222 6200 E. lordwayor@dblincity.ie







25/01/2019

Ms. Deirdre Ni Raghallaigh

Senior Executive Officer, Atrdmhéara Bhaile Atha Cliath
Chief Executive’s Department Lotd Mayor of Dublin
Nial Ring

Dear Deirdre,

Please see below, list of functions, receptions and events in which | had a Deputy/Representative attend on my
hehalf during the month of January 2019

01,01.19 Service of Peace Day Mass Clilr. Dermot Lacey
14.01.19 Launch of the Bluebell Community Council Cllr. Greg Kelly
19.01.19 Dublin Youth Orchestra Annual Gala Performance Deputy Lord Mayor
23.01.19 22" Annual Sir John T, Gilbert Commemoaorative Lecture Cilr. Dermot Lacey
24.01,19 Press Conference for Raise the Roof Campaign Cllr. Cieran Perry
24.01.19 Modus Circular Economy Training Programme for small Cllr. Deirdre Heney
to medium enterprises

24.01.19 DCC Retirement Function Clir. Ruairi McGinley
25.01.19 Wezesha - Citizens are United Conference Clir. Ciaran Cuffe

Yours sincerely,

Nial Ring
Lord Mayor of DUblin

Teach an Ardubéara, Sraid Ddsain, Baile Atha Cliath 2, D02 AF30, Fire,
Mansion House, Dawson Street, Dublin 2, D02 AF30, Ireland,
Page 7 T. 222 6200 E. lerdwayor@dublincity.ie







W Comhai,rle Cathrach
* Bhaile Atha Cliath
‘ Dublin City Council

DUBLIN CITY COUNCIL
TRAINING PROGRAMME
for
MEMBERS
2019

Page 9



DUBLIN CITY COUNCIL TRAINING PROGRAMME for MEMBERS 2019

Background

Circular LG 2/2010, issued by the Department of the Environment, Heritage & Local
Government, on the 11" February 2010, provided, inter alia, for a formal Training &
Development Programme for Councillors to be drawn up by each local authority. A Training
Programme was adopted by the City Council at its meeting on the 10" May 2010 for the City
Council 2009 - 2014.

Circular LG 12/14, issued by the Department of the Environment, Community & Local
Government on the 30" May 2014 and circulated to all Members on the 12" June 2014,
contained revised arrangements for training for Members. Under section 142(5A) of the 2001
Act, as inserted by section 53(1)(d) of the 2014 Act, the provision of allowances for expenses
for training is separated from the allowances for expenses for conferences, on the basis that
attendance at training events would be of greater advantage to individual councillors and thus to
the overall membership of the council and ultimately of greater benefit to the people the
councillors represent.

Training Programmes are prepared annually and circulated to Members. A training budget is
provided in the annual estimates to cover necessary relevant training.

Aim of the Training Programme

The aim of the Training & Development Programme is to :-

e Adopt a more structured approach to supporting the development needs of councillors
so that they can discharge their duties as effectively as possible.

e Inform decisions by the elected council on the training events at which councillors
should be supported.

e Address any knowledge gaps identified by individual Councillors.

¢ Increase the demand for electronic Agendae and decrease the provision of hard copy
Agendae by up skilling Members in the use of the Meetings’ Management Site, in line
with national and local policy on sustainability.

Scope of the Training Programme

In line with policy of the Department of the Environment, Community & Local Government, the
Programme must have regard to —
e The key policy issues and challenges facing the councillors and the local authority
generally
e The stage of the local government term (the training and development needs may be
different at the beginning and end of a local government term)
e The profile and experience of the councillors, including the events already attended by
councillors generally
e The resources that will be available annually to meet training needs under section
142(5A) of the 2001 Act for the development of councillors.

Circular Letter LG 12/14 recommends that, within the context of the overall programme,
consideration be only given to funding : -

e Attendance at the annual conference of, and specific training events provided by, the
Association of Irish Local Government (AILG);

e The need at the beginning of a new local government term for induction courses
organised by the local authority itself within the local authority area and by the AILG;

2
Page 10



e Attendance at appropriate events organised by national representative bodies for
functions for which local authorities have responsibilities. The bodies must have a remit
in relation to the relevant functional area, and represent relevant bodies or individuals
active in relation to that function across a range of matters other than provision of
training.

e Programmes of education and training which relate to functions for which local
authorities have responsibilities and which are validated by Quality and Qualifications
Ireland

e The possible inclusion of structured training or educational courses that would lead to
or contribute to qualifications of relevance to the functions of the local authority and of
councillors.

e Such other training which may be approved by the Minister from time to time. The
Minister, in the development of a training regime for elected members will assess the
programmes or bodies that contribute to the training and/or continuous professional
development of elected members. Training provided by the Institute of Public
Administration in relation to local government is approved by the Minister for the
purposes of this provision.

Types of Training available

Training may be divided into 3 types :-

¢ In-house, either individual or group
e Qutsourced, either individual or group
e Seminar/Training, provided by LAMA or AILG

In-house is by far the most economical method of providing training, either group or on a
one-to-one basis and has been used very successfully used in DCC in the past.
Training/coaching is given by the I.T. Specialist based in the Chief Executive’s Dept to
Members. Induction courses have also been provided by staff in the Chief Executive’s Dept
to new Councillors.

An IPA Trainer, Dr Philip Byrne, has also presented very useful training/lecture evenings in
the Council Chamber in the past on various aspects of Local Government legislation.

Outsourced training is provided by various agencies, several of whom specialise in ‘Local
Authority’ training, such as the Institute of Public Administration (IPA). Bua Training, now
known as IACT, has been used in the past by Dublin City Council to provide IT training to
Councillors, mostly on a one-to-one basis.

As this is an election year, Induction Training will be given to new councillors and re-elected
councillors who wish to avail of it. Consultations will take place with Members as soon as
possible after the local elections to ascertain their needs and requirements in this regard.
Cost of this initial training will be borne by the Chief Executive’s Dept and not taken from
the individual Member’s Training Budget.

Potential Training and Development Programme

1) Series of lectures (In-house) — can provided in-house on request on the functions of
each Department, with special emphasis on the reserved functions pertaining to each
and any attendant legalities or legal implications.

2) IT Training - particularly in relation to the use of the Meetings Site (based on individual
needs and experience). Can be either in-house or outsourced, either individual or group

Page 11



3) Series of lectures (Outside provider) — (subject to demand) provided by the IPA or
other provider, in the Council Chamber, with particular emphasis on legislation that
affects/governs Local Authorities and their functions/responsibilities. Sample subject for
lecture: Corporate governance, particularly in regard to its application to the many

4) Individual Courses - Funding of individual courses as requested by a Member, subject
to approval by the Chief Executive’s Department. Must be Level 6 and above in the
National Qualification Framework. (Including training provided by both the DIT and the
City of Dublin Education Training Board).

5) IPA Learning & Development Programme - (see IPA website for details of available
courses) - subject to approval by the Chief Executive’s Department

Delivery of the Training & Development Programme

The following is a draft delivery programme under each of the headings in the Training &
Development Programme above :-

1) Series of lectures (In-house) : Subject to demand, a programme of lectures may be put
together to be delivered in the Council Chamber at 6pm on agreed dates by the staff
of Dublin City Council

2) IT Training : On an individual basis, this will continue to be delivered by Mr Oliver
Douglas, I.T. Specialist, based in the Chief Executive’s Dept. The Training Unit,
based in the HR Department, will also provide in-house training courses in Word
and Excel to Members (minimum group required). Additional individual/group IT
training can be arranged as required through the recommendation of Mr Douglas.

3) Series of Lectures (Outside Provider) : on request, a series of lectures can be
provided by the IPA in the Council Chamber, with particular emphasis on legislation.

4) Individual Courses : Members can source their own Training & Development Courses
and submit to the Senior Executive Officer of the Chief Executive’s Dept for funding
approval. The course must be relevant to and enhance their role as a Member of
the City Council and meet the criteria set out by the Minister in Circular 12/14, Level
6 and above in the National Qualification Framework, including training provided by
both the DIT and the City of Dublin Education Training Board.

5) IPA Learning & Development Programme/Other Training Providers: These
programmes are aimed at increasing knowledge and skills in Members of local
authorities and several of the courses contained in the programmes may be of
interest to Members of Dublin City Council.

Funding of the Training & Development Programme

Funding for the Training Programme is provided for in the Revenue Budget adopted by the
City Council each year. In election year, training allowances are only allocated on a pro rata
basis up to the election date. In addition to individual or DCC members group training, the
training budget covers :-

(@) LAMA - Annual seminars and conferences of Local Authority Members Association
(LAMA) - attendance will be limited to 2 events per annum organised by LAMA.
Attendance at Members’ discretion.

(b) AILG - Seminars and conferences provided by the AILG, attendance and payment of
expenses in accordance with DoHP&LG directives. Attendance at Members’ discretion.

4
Page 12



(c) Educational programmes at Level 6 and above in the National Qualification Framework,
the local authority should pay a proportion only of the course fees where these are in
excess of €500 per annum, and should in no case pay a contribution in excess of €1,500
per annum. The payment of a contribution only of such course fees reflects the
expectation that qualifications at Level 6 and above will be of benefit to the elected
member outside his or her role as an elected member.

(d) Individual Courses : Refunds to Members will be in retrospect so costs will be known in
advance to enable budget to be provided.

(e) IPA Learning & Development Programme/Other Training Providers: Refunds to
Members will be in retrospect on application to Chief Executive’s Dept so costs will be
known in advance to enable budget to be provided

(f) Series of lectures (In-house) : The in-house training will be cost free to Members

(g) IT Training : On an individual basis, delivered by staff member, will be cost free to
Members

(h) Series of Lectures (Outside Provider) — cost will be borne by the Chief Executive’'s
Dept so will be cost free to Members

Compiled By : Oonagh Casey,
Chief Executive’s Department.
Dated 18" January 2019

Page 13






	Agenda
	1 Minutes of the meeting held on 3rd January 2019 and matters arising
	2 Lord Mayors Receptions and Engagements of the Deputy Lord Mayor
	Deputies - January 19

	4 Councillor Training Report



